Docusign Envelope ID: DE3F1C7F-AA46-47DC-83CF-13E84428D295

LEAGUE CITY

EST. 1893

Purchasing Department

March 4, 2025

Wastewater Transport Services, LLC.
Attn: Adam Mihalick

1217 A. Wallisville Road

Houston, TX 77013

Re: Contract Renewal — Contract Service
Dear Mr. Mihalick:

The City of League City would like to renew the above-mentioned contract
pending your agreement to honor the contractual services not to exceed
$543,389.00 (Includes a 3% Escalation). The details of the contract terms
are enclosed in the standard agreement. Please review and sign if agreed.
Return the new signed agreement, W9, and updated certificate of insurance
to the contact below.

Should you have any questions regarding this renewal proposal, you may
contact Ramiro Ochoa at 281-554-1326.

Thank you for partnering with the City of League City.
Respectfully, E

gb@l&er

Administrative Assistant

Email Address: jayne.gilker@leaguecitytx.gov
Phone: 281-554-1320






